From: Michael Belt

To: Columbia County Building and Zoning Info
Subject: Fwd: Fox Residence

Date: Monday, November 4, 2024 3:03:54 PM
Attachments: Fox Residence.pdf

External Sender - From: (Michael Belt
<michael.belt@comcast.net>)
This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that
can result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening
attachments, or clicking links.

Melissa / Emily - here is the drawing for Mike Fox Res.
Thanks.

Michael Belt, RA NCARB

Eco.Architect

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: The UPS Store #3469 <store3469@theupsstore.com>
Date: Nov 4, 2024 1:14 PM

Subject: Fox Residence

To: Michael <michael.belt@comcast.net>,"mfoxmanson@gmail.com "
<mfoxmanson@gmail.com>

Cc:

Docusign will follow

Your Team at The UPS Store
2743 Henry St
Muskegon, MI 49441-3509

Phone 231-755-5551 Fax 231-755-5552
Web https://www.theupsstore.com/3469

Logo

-2

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in and accompanying this
communication may be privileged or confidential and is intended solely for the use of the


mailto:michael.belt@comcast.net
mailto:bldginfo@columbiacountyfla.com

ECO Architect Designs & Landscapes, PLLC.

ach to provide the best fit for each design challenge within budget and time limits.
 Website: ecoarchrtectdes:gnsand!andscapes com ;

Michael Belt, RA
918 Dykstra Road
Muskegon, M| 49445
Phone: 517.5251204

Email: michael.belt@comcast.net

TRANSMITTAL LETTER

PROJECT NAME: Mike Fox Residence Date: November 4, 2024

TO: Mike Fox

FROM: Michael Belt, Architect

TRANSMIT: [x ] Attached [ ] under separate cover
DELIVERY: [ 1 Overnight delivery [ ] Mail [ x] Email
[ ] Courier [ ] Fax [ ] Other
FOR: [ 1 Approval/Action [1 Information [ 1 use as requested
[ 1 Comment [ ] Distribution [ ] Other
THE FOLLOWING: [ ] Drawings [ 1 Specifications [ ] Digital Files
[ 1 Submittals ; [ ] Other
NO. OF COPIES: DATE: FORMAT: DESCRIPTION:
1 11/04/2024 Drawings Docusign documents w/
Florida Seal
ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

1. Added note “All work to meet 2023 Florida residential building codes 8" addition building code

2. Added note “dimension to be 1 foot from the height of the road to the height of the floor beam on
the updated foundation plan.

3. Changed note to also include “Longitudinal tie downs”






the updated foundation plan.
. Changed note to also include ’Imytudinal tie downs”

. Added note “All work to meet 2023 Elorida residential building codes 8" addition building code
- Added note “dimension to be 1 foot from the height of the road to the height of the floor beam on
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VICHAEL D. BELT
REGISTERED NATIONAL ARCHITECT

ECO ARCHITECT DES!GNS, PLLC.
EMAIL: MICHAEL.BELT@COMCAST.NET

STUDIO OFFICE: 825 W. WESTERN AVE.
PHONE: (517) 525-1204
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intended recipient (s). If you are not the intended recipient of this communication please
delete and destroy all copies immediately.



